
1

Arlene Dunbar

Subject: FW: Torcher Parade 2016

From: Aberdeen City Ops Planning
Sent: 22 February 2016 10:21
To: 'Charities President'
Cc: Howieson, David; Sutton, Richard
Subject: RE: Torcher Parade 2016

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Morning Holly,

Thank you for your reply. Apologies for my ignorance but is YMPS a traffic management
company? If the Council roads department are unable to carry out the road closures then a
qualified traffic management company would be required.

As time is becoming very tight we would need to have the full details as soon as possible. To date
I have not received any details of the parade including no event manual. Police staffing will need
to be organised this week as it is already very late.

Inspector Howieson is on duty tomorrow and was the Event Commander last year so he may be in
contact with some questions.

Regards
Julie

Julie Ritchie
Constable A0052
Events Planning/Football Liaison
Divisional Co-ordination Unit
Police Scotland
North East Division
Queen Street, Aberdeen AB10 1ZA

Website www.scotland.police.uk
Twitter @AberdeenPolice | Facebook www.facebook.com/policescotland

From: Charities President
Sent: 22 February 2016 09:54
To: Aberdeen City Ops Planning
Subject: RE: Torcher Parade 2016

Hi Julie,

Terribly sorry I have only gotten back to you now. I had a charity Fashion Show last week and have been incredibly
busy organising that.
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We are still going ahead with the 19th of March with or without support from the Roads Department – we are still
liaising with them about the potential of more staff or volunteers to do it for us, if not we have a contact with YMPS
that will hopefully be able to help us. The Committee felt that after all the efforts going into organising the event
and because of the lack of students it just wouldn’t be worth our while.

I have to respond to licencing by Thursday with full plan mock-up for Roads and I will be in touch shortly to arrange a
table top exercise.

Many Thanks and apologises again for the lateness of this reply.

Holly Bruce
President of Charities and Community
Aberdeen University Students’ Association

Butchart Centre
University Road
Old Aberdeen
AB24 3UT

Website: www.ausa.org.uk
Twitter: @AUSACharities
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Aberdeen University Students’ Association (AUSA) is a registered Scottish Charity, No. SC037971.

From: Aberdeen City Ops Planning
Sent: 15 February 2016 15:51
To: Charities President
Subject: Torcher Parade 2016
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NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Afternoon Holly,

Hope you are well. I just wondered if there had been any further developments in the decision
relating to the date for the Torcher this year?

I would need to start getting staff organised for it as soon as possible.

Many thanks
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

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) is private and may also be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED.
It is intended only for the addressee.
If you are not the intended recipient or responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, review, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your e-mail software
or contact
POLICE SCOTLAND on (+44)1786 289070 and delete the e-mail.

Tha am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo, agus ann an ceangal(an) sam bith na chois, pr?obhaideach agus dh?fhaodte FO SHOCHAIR
LAGHAIL.
?S ann a-mh?in airson an neach-uidhe a tha e.
Mura tusa an neach-uidhe no mura h-eil dleastanas ort a chur air adhart chun an neach-uidhe,
thathar le seo a? leigeil fios dhut gu bheil e toirmisgte am post-d seo a chleachdadh air dh?igh sam bith, no fhoillseachadh, no
sgr?dadh, no sgaoileadh, no riarachadh, no lethbhreac a dh?anamh dheth.

Ma th?inig am post-d seo thugad le mearachd, leig fios sa bhad chun an neach a sgaoil e,
a? cleachdadh a? ghoireis fhreagairt ann am bathar-bog a? phuist-d agad no le fios a chur gu
POILEAS ALBA air (+44) 1786 289070 agus cuir ?s dhan phost-d.

The University of Aberdeen is a charity registered in Scotland, No SC013683.
Tha Oilthigh Obar Dheathain na charthannas clàraichte ann an Alba, Àir. SC013683.

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

Tha am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo, agus ann an ceangal(an) sam bith na chois, prìobhaideach agus dh’fhaodte FO SHOCHAIR
LAGHAIL.
’S ann a-mhàin airson an neach-uidhe a tha e.
Mura tusa an neach-uidhe no mura h-eil dleastanas ort a chur air adhart chun an neach-uidhe,
thathar le seo a’ leigeil fios dhut gu bheil e toirmisgte am post-d seo a chleachdadh air dhòigh sam bith, no fhoillseachadh, no
sgrùdadh, no sgaoileadh, no riarachadh, no lethbhreac a dhèanamh dheth.

Ma thàinig am post-d seo thugad le mearachd, leig fios sa bhad chun an neach a sgaoil e,
a’ cleachdadh a’ ghoireis fhreagairt ann am bathar-bog a’ phuist-d agad no le fios a chur gu
POILEAS ALBA air (+44) 1786 289070 agus cuir às dhan phost-d.


